June 3, 2005

VIA EXPRESS MAIL

Honorable Judge Mike McCarter F ' L E B

Worker’s Compensation Court

P.O. Box 537

Helena, MT 59624-0537 JUN -~ 6 2005

OFFICE OF

WORKERS' COMPENSATION JUDG:.

Re: Catherine E. Satterlee, et al. vs. HELENA, MONTANA

Lumberman’s Mutual Casualty Company, et al.
WCC No. 2003-0840 — Notice of Opportunity to Appear and Intervene

Dear Honotrable Court:

I am the General Counsel for Endurance Reinsurance Corporation of America (“ERCA”).
We are i receipt of the captioned document and are filing this letter with you on behalf of
ERCA in connection thetewith.

Please be advised that while ERCA is licensed to write workers’ compensation insurance
coverages in Montana, ERCA has never written any such policies at any time. Accordingly,
ERCA does not have and never did have any claimants under any workers’ compensation or
employers’ liability policies issued in Montana. The proceedings and ultimate determinations
in the instant case are, therefore, not ones that will impact ERCA. We would appreciate
receiving confirmation from your office that we are dismissed from this matter.

Should you require anything further from ERCA, please do not hesitate to contact me in
writing at the address below. Thank you.

S ely YOurM

Emily A. Canelo,

EVP, Secretary and General Counsel

Endurance Reinsurance Corporation of America
333 Westchester Avenue

White Plains, New York 10604
Ph: 914-468-8020

Fx: 914-997-0331
Email: ecanelo@endurancereusa.com




